From: FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 6:01 PM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA); 'NYS Salary Commission'; FOIL
Subject: RE: FOIL REQUEST: Records of the Commission's "mailings and notifications

to the media" of its October 10, 2024 public hearing on legislative and
executive compensation

The Office of Court Administration acknowledges receipt of your FOIL request dated 10/9/2024, seeking:
any documents reflecting:

(1) the recipients of the “mailings”, and, specifically, whether they included the Governor, Lieutenant

Governor, Attorney General, Comptroller, Temporary Senate President, Assembly Speaker, and

the Budget Director, the dates of the “mailings” — and the content, if different from the
Commission’s posted September 3, 2024 HEARING NOTICE;

(2) “the media” to which the Commission gave “notifications”, the dates thereof — and the content,
if different from the posted “Media Advisory” that is the same as the Commission’s posted
September 3, 2024 HEARING NOTICE.

We have begun to process your request and we will provide you with a status update on or before
February 24, 2025.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 1:43 PM
To: 'NYS Salary Commission' <nyscompensation@gmail.com>; FOIL <FOIL@nycourts.gov>

Subject: FOIL REQUEST: Records of the Commission's "mailings and notifications to the media" of its
October 10, 2024 public hearing on legislative and executive compensation

TO: NYS Commission on Legislative, Judicial & Executive Compensation
c/o Office of Court Administration —
ATT: Mindy Jeng, Special Counsel to the OCA Executive Director
& Counsel to the Commission

At the Commission’s October 10, 2024 public hearing (VIDEO), Commission Chair Fahey stated (Tr. 3):
“...I just want to point out that both on our website and through mailings and
notifications to the media, the Commission has clearly made itself available for any

input that the public wants to take, or make, on this issue”.

Pursuant to Public Officers Law, Article VI (“FOIL”), this is to request any documents reflecting:

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

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org
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